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Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide

HURON COUNTY

2-1-1 and Information

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

Include details about this county’s 2-1-1 service, ie comprehensive 24-hour information and referral services

211 is not available in this county | Address Phone website

Use Network of Care.

Huron County Network of Care http://huron.oh.networkofcare.org/mh/services/how.aspx
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website

Akron Region 161 S. High St. Suite 104 330-451-7988 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/

Adult Parole Authority Akron 44308

APA Reentry Coordinator 161 S. High St. Suite 104 330-353-6028 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
Felicia Braswell Akron 44308 s/localcoalitions.shtml

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | 137 W. North St., Lima 45801 419-576-0013 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.qov/page
Chris Burnett Lima District Office s/localcoalitions.shtml

Ohio Ex-Offender Reentry n/a http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/
Coalition

Huron Co Reentry Taskforce n/a n/a

Citizen Circles

Mansfield Region

More information including more specific areas served in this Region will be on the ODRC website at:
http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/Citizen/citizencircle.htm

TTY: 800-325-0778

County Served | Organization Address Phone # Citizen Circle

Lorain St. Andrews Episcopal Church 300 3rd St., Elyria, 44035 419-521-3764 Lorain County

Richland Richland Cty Mental Health Board | 87 E 1st St Suite L Mansfield 419-774-5811 Richland County
44902

Social Security Address Phone # Website

Social Security Administration 800-772-1213 Www.socialsecurity.gov

Sandusky Office 252 Wayne St. Sandusky 44870 1-866-588-7397 https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/ic001.d
ottofficeResults
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website

Huron County General Health
District

180 Milan Ave., Suite 8,
Norwalk, 44857

419-668-1652

http:// www.huroncohealth.com
email: hurocohd@odh.ohio.gov

(births in any US state/territory)

Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
(births in any county in Ohio) 15098, Columbus OH 43215 stats.aspx
Vitalchek Additional fees apply. 1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com

National Center
for Health Statistics

Search the national database:
Where to write for Vital Records

http://www.cdc.qgov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here. (Use this notation if there are many locations)

*BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/
Cleveland Regional Service Ctr 12000 Snow Rd Suite N Parma | 440-845-2007 http://bmv.ohio.gov
(reinstatement) 44130
Deputy Registrar 130 Shady Ln. Dr., Bldg 5, 419-668-8602 http://bmv.ohio.gov

Norwalk, 44857
Driver Exam 142 Cleveland Road, Norwalk, | 419-668-7413 http://bmv.ohio.gov

44857
Driver Exam CDL 3905 State Route 103 Willard 800-446-8875 http://bmv.ohio.gov

44890
Toledo Regional Service Ctr 4400 Heatherdowns Blvd 419-245-3010 http://bmv.ohio.gov
(reinstatement) Toledo 43614
County Court - Clerk Title Office | 130 Shady Lane Norwalk, 419-668-5717 http://bmv.ohio.gov/39.stm

M-F 8a. —4:30p; Sat.8a-12p | 44857 Fax 419-668-6034

Public Benefits Address Phone # Website
Department of Job and Family 185 Shady Lane Dr. Norwalk, 419-668-8126 http://www.huroncountydjfs.org/
Services 44857 800-668-5175
Child Support Enforcement 185 Shady Ln. Dr., Norwalk, 419-668-9152, http:// www.huroncountydifs.org
Bureaus 44857 800-668-9152 email: jobs@accnorwalk.com
Veterans Service Center 130 Shady Ln., Norwalk, 44857 | 419-668-4150 http://www.hccommissioners.com/html/a

veteran.html

The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 1-800-648-1176 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/
Women, Infants and Children 130 Shady Lane, Norwalk 419-663-4769 http://huronhelpmegrow.com/
(WIC) Huron Co. Help Me Grow 44857

Ohio Dept. of Health 246 North high St. Columbus 614-644-8006 Email: OHWIC@odh.ohio.gov

WIC Program
(Fraud and Abuse reports)

43215

Fax 614-564-2470

EBT email: OhioWICEBT@odh.ohio.gov

Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website

Domestic violence Mansfield Crisis Line 800-931-7233 http://www.thedvshelter.com/

Safe Harbour DV Shelter PO Box 2616, Sandusky, 44870 | 419-626-2200, http://www.safeharbourshelter.org/
800-953-2207

Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website

Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website

Miriam House - Transitional 34 Woodlawn Ave. Norwalk 419-633-6341

Housing for Women with children | 44857

Food Pantries Address Phone # Website
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Clothing Address Phone # Website

Erie Huron Counties Community | 908 South Depot Street P.O. 419-626-4320 http://www.ehcac.com/
Action Commission, Inc. Food & Box 2500 Sandusky 44870
Clothing Referral

Mansfield Metropolitan Housing PO Box 1029 Mansfield 44901 | 419-524-0029 Email: mansfieldmha@embargmail.com
Authority Office

Ohio Housing Locator http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org
Healthcare (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid information for those are on 800-MEDICARE | www.medicare.gov
Services Medicaid)
Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information about health 800-686-1578 www.insurance.ohio.gov
Information Program (OSHIIP) insurance options. Volunteers

provide one-on-one assistance)
Social Security Administration 800-772-1213 WWW.Socialsecurity.gov
(To apply/enroll for Medicare)
Partnership for Prescription 1-888-477-2669 | https://www.pparx.org
Assistance
Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 | http://www.ohiobestrx.org/
Dental OPTIONS n/a 614-233-6388 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/o

1-888-765-6789 | hs/oral/safetynet/options.aspx
Prevent Blindness Ohio n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/
Vision Care Outreach Program
UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care Helpline | n/a 614-456-0060 www.UHCANONhio.org
X 233

Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority Address Phone www.drc.gov
Chemical Dependency Specialist
Alcohol/Drug Ctr. Of Huron Co. 49 Benedict Ave., Norwalk, 44857 419-668-2442
Firelands Counseling and Recovery | 292 Benedict Avenue, Norwalk 44857 419-663-3737 | http://www.firelands.com
Services,
Huron County ADAM Board 130 Shady Lane Drive Bldg D, Norwalk | 419-668-8649

44857
Mansfield Intergroup Alcoholics 35 North Park Street Suite161 419-522-4800 | http://www.aa.org
Anonymous Mansfield,44902
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority Address Phone www.drc.gov
Psychologist
Firelands Counseling and 292 Benedict Avenue Norwalk, http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-get-
Recovery Services OH 44089 help/?search=county&county=Huron
Board of Developmental 306 South Norwalk Road West, | 419-668-8840, toll
Disabilities Norwalk 44857 free 877-244-8840
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Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence

ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street Phone www.drc.gov

Columbus, Ohio 43222
Domestic violence Domestic Violence Shelter 800-931-7233 http://www.thedvshelter.com/
Domestic violence Safe Harbour DV Shelter 419-626-2200,

800-953-2207

Victim's Assistance 16 east Main St., Norwalk 419-663-3839

44857
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority Address Phone www.drc.gov
Sex Offender Specialist
County Sex Offender Registry Contact Sherriff's office 419-668-6912
Education Address Phone # Website
Ohio Department of Education 25 S Front Street, (614) 466-1577 http://www.ode.state.oh.us/

(Locate GED preparation help,
GED transcript information)

Columbus, OH 43215

Firelands College 901 Rye Beach Rd., Huron, 419-433-5560 http://www.firelands.bgsu.edu/
44839

Norwalk City Schools (ABLE 134 Benedict Ave., Norwalk, 419-660-1825 http://norwalk-city.k12.0h.us

GED) 44857

Federal Student Aid Information Center 800-433-3243 www.federalstudentaid.edu.gov

Ohio Literacy Network 800-228-7323 www.ohioliteracynetwork.org

Financial Counseling/ Address Phone # Website

Money Management

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a

face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for
services on-line at _http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit Address Phone http://www.apprisen.com/
Counseling Services)

Business Address Phone # Website

The Ohio Small Business North Central State College 419-755-9017 http://www.shdc6.com/

Development Center

44875

175 Mansfield Ave., Shelby

Small Business Administration 401 N. Front St., Suite 200 614-469-6860 http://www.sha.govi/sites/default/files/files/
Columbus District Office Columbus, 43215 800-750-0750 resourcequide 3138.pdf

Transportation Address Phone # Website

Greyhound Bus http://www.greyhound.com

Huron County Transit 130 Shady Lane, For reservations call http://huroncountytransit.net/

Reservations are required for all
services.

Norwalk, 44857

1-877-241-RIDE (7422)
Ohio Relay 1-800-750-0750
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Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website

Department of Job and Family 185 Shady Lane Dr. Norwalk 419-668-8126 http://www.huroncountydjfs.org/

Services 44857 800-668-5175

Job and Family Services 185 Shady Ln. Dr., Norwalk, 419-668-9152, http:// www.huroncountydifs.org
44857 800-668-9152 email: jobs@accnorwalk.com

Job and Family Services 101 Plank Rd., Suite 24, 800-668-8126 http:// www.northcoastjobs.org
Norwalk, 44857

Job Store 185 Shady Lane Drive, 419-668-8126 http://www.huroncountydifs.org/
Norwalk, 44857

Rehabilitation Services 42141 Southwyck Blvd Suite 419-866-5811

200, Toledo, 43614

Transformation Network

1310 Claremont Ave, Ashland
44805

419-207-1188

http://www.transformationnetwork.org/cont
act-and-locations

Federal Bonding Information n/a 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info | n/a 614-644-0966 http:/Aww.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc
Families and Children Address Phone # Website
County Children Services 185 Shady Ln. Dr., Norwalk, 419-668-8126, http:// www.huroncountydifs.org
44857 800-668-5175 email: jobs@accnorwalk.com
Child Support Enforcement 185 Shady Ln. Dr., Norwalk, 419-668-9152, http:// www.huroncountydifs.org
Bureaus 44857 800-668-9152 email: jobs@accnorwalk.com
Job and Family Services 185 Shady Ln. Dr., Norwalk, 419-668-9152, http:// www.huroncountydifs.org
44857 800-668-9152 email: jobs@accnorwalk.com
Older Adults Address Phone # Website
Senior Enrichment Sves: Nwlk 130 Shady Land Dr. Norwalk, 44857 | 419-668-6245 http://www.sfaconnection.org/
Willard 315 E. Tiffin St. Willard 44890 419-933-4701
Ohio District 5 Area Agency on | 2131 Park Avenue W., Ontario, 800-860-5799 http://www.aaa5ohio.org

Aging Inc

44906

Huron County Transit
Senior Enrichment Services

130 Shady Lane, Norwalk, 44857

For reservations call:
-877-241-RIDE (7422)
Ohio Relay 1-800-750-0750

Senior Info

Norwalk Office 130 Shady Lane Dr. Norwalk 44857 419-668-6245

Willard Office 315 East Tiffin St. Willard 44890 419-933-4701
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website

Transformation Network

1310 Claremont Ave. Ashland
44805

419-207-1188

http://www.transformationnetwork.org

Norwalk Area United Fund 10 W Main St Suite 3 POB 134, | 419-668-0269 http://norwalkunitedfund.org
Norwalk, 44857
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to apply | 1-800-977-3768 https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll lifeline.aspx
Huron County Development 180 Milan Ave, Norwalk, 44857 | 419-663-4232 www.hdcd.net
Center Fax 419-663-4233
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Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website
Immigrant Resources
AC Buurma #1 126ALC 4889 SR 598 Plymouth 44865 | 419-935-6411
AC Buurma #2 127ALC Holtz Rd 419-935-6411
AC Kekekist (DRW) 176ALC 866 SR 162 E North Fairfield 419-744-2427
44855
AC Wiers #1 056ALCV 4921 SR 103S Willard 44890 419-935-0131
AC Wiers #2 057 ALC 4724 Baseline Rd. Willard 419-935-0131
44890
AC Wiers #3 058ALC 3832 Baseline Rd. Willard 419-935-0131
44890
AC Wiers #4 059ALC 4112 Baseline Rd. & SR 103S | 419-935-0131
Willard 44890
Community Health Services 3909 Kok Road, Willard 44890 | 419-933-7408 http://jfs.ohio.gov/Agriculture/2006Migrant
PersonnelDirectory.pdf
Jobs and Family Services Migrant | POB 1618 Columbus 43216 614-466-9636 Pablo Nunez Email:
Program Pablo.Nunez@ifs.ohio.gov
Jobs and Family Services Migrant | 4020 E 5th Ave Columbus 614-466-9646 Benito Lucio Jr. Benito.Lucio@jfs.ohio.gov
Program 43216-1618
Licensed Migrant Housing Camps http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/eh/
Ohio ag_camps/agcamps2.aspx
Migrant Head Start/Teaching and | 601 N Stone Fremont 43420 800-422-2805 Rachel Batista Email:
Mentoring Communities (TMC) Rachel.batista@mail.tmccentral.org
Migrant Rest Center PathStone Corp 2-453 County | 419-875-6654 Deb Leal Dleal@ruralinc.org
Rd. V Liberty Center 43532
Ohio Department of Health (ODH) | 246 N High Screen Columbus 614-644-8605 Will Stamper Email:
43215 will.stamper@odh.ohio.gov
Ohio Farm Bureau Federation Inc | Two Nationwide Plaza POB 614-246-8286 http://labor@ofbf.org
182383 Columbus 43218
Ohio State University Extension 639 S Dunbridge Rd Suite 4 419-344-6304 Francisco A. Espinoza Email:
Ag & Hort Labor Education Bowling Green 43402 espinoza.9@cfaes.osu.edu
Ohio State University Office of 1000 Lincoln Tower, 1800 614-292-8889 Dr. Jose Village Assistant Vice-Provost
Minority Affairs Cannon Drive Columbus 43210 Email; Villa.1@osu.edu
United States Dept of Labor/Wage | 200 N High St. #646 Columbus | 614-469-5893 Guillermo S Sapia Email:
& Hours 43215 Sapia.quillermo@dol.gov
US Citizen and Immigration Address Phone http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
Services (USCIS)
Legal Services Address Phone # Website
LAWO Sandusky 109 W Water Sandusky 44870 | 888-534-1432 http://www.lawolaw.org/
Public Defender 16 E Main 2nd Floor, Norwalk, | 419-668-3702 http://www.opd.ohio.gov/CountyPD/Count
44857 yPD.htm
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, | 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov
OH 43215
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/
Cleveland, OH 44103
Dave Longo 16 east Main St. 2nd F., 419-668-3702 Email: hcdef@neo.rr.com
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Public Defender Norwalk 44857 Fax 419-668-3703
Law Library 2 East Main St., Norwalk 44857 | 419-668-5127 Email: lawlibrary@hclawlibrary.com
Fax 419-663-5026
Libraries Address Phone # Website
Norwalk Public Library 46 W. Main St, Norwalk, 44857 | 419-668-6063 http://www.norwalk.lib.oh.us
Bellevue Public Library 224 E. Main St. Bellevue, 419-483-4769 http://www.bellevue.lib.oh.us
44811
Willard Memorial Library 6 W. Emerald St, Willard, 44890 | 419-933-8564 http://willardlibrary.oplin.org
Monroeville Public Library 34 Monroe St POB 276 419-465-2035 http://monroevillepl.org/
Monroeville 44847
New London Public Library 67 S Main New London 44851 | 419-929-3981 htp://www.newlondonohio.com/library.htm
Greenwich Public Library 4 New St Greenwich 44837 419-752-7331 http://willardlibrary.oplin.org
North Fairfield Public Library 5 E Main POB 175 North 419-744-2285 http://willardlibrary.oplin.org
Fairfield 44855
Wakeman Community Library 33 Pleasant St POB 278 440-839-2976 http://willardlibrary.oplin.org
Wakeman 44889
Huron County Law Library 2 East Main St., Norwalk 44857 | 419-668-5127 Email: lawlibrary@hclawlibrary.com
Fax 419-663-5026
Volunteer Opportunities Address Phone # Website
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website
Huron County Adult Probation | 12 East Main St., 5 FI. Norwalk 44857 419-668-8610,
Fax 419-663-9846
Huron County Common Pleas | 2 East Main St., Ste. 202 Norwalk 44857 | 419-668-6162, http://www.huroncountycommonple
Court Fax 419-663-4048 | as.org/
Municipal Court — Probation 45 Linwood Ave, Norwalk, 44857 419-663-6750 http://www.norwalkmunicourt.com/
Municipal Court — Clerk 45 Linwood Ave, Norwalk, 44857 419-663-6750
Fax 419-663-6749
County Probate Court 12 East Main St., RM. 106 Norwalk 44857 | 419-668-4383 http://www.hcjpc.com/probate.htm
Juvenile Division 2 East Main St., Rm. 101 Norwalk 44857 | 419-668-1616 http://hcjpc.com/
Huron County Child Support 185 Shady Lane Dr. Norwalk, 44857 419-668-9152
Enforcement Agency
County Board of Elections County Admin Bldg 180 Milan Ave., Ste 4. | 419-668-8238 http://www.huroncountyboe.com
Norwalk 44857 419-352-8481
Commissioner’s Offices 180 Milan Ave., Suite 7, Norwalk 44857 419-668-3092 http://www.hccommissioners.com/
Treasurer's office 16 East Main St. Norwalk 44857 419-668-2090
Fax 419-668-4245

Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website
Free Meals | Address | Phone # | Website
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Veterans

Address

Phone #

Website

County Veterans Services
Commission

130 Shady Lane Dr., Norwalk,
44857

419-668-4150

http://www.huroncountyvets.com/

On-line application for VA Health | n/a 1-877-222-VETS | https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l

Benefits (8387) 010ez/

On-line request for DD214 n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs
findex.html

Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 1-877-4AID-VET | http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about the

initiative.aspi#three

County Commissioners Links to web sites of interest to | 419-668-4150 http://www.hccommissioners.com/html/a

Resources for Veterans veterans veteran.html
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